

AARON A. HARDY

aaronhardy.com

WHAT I DO I lead teams in building enterprise-level rich internet applications. This includes (1) collaborating with product management, UXD, and clients to gather requirements and design a great user experience, (2) researching and selecting industry-leading technologies, (3) architecting and implementing applications, and (4) managing engineering resources, team interactions, bug queues, and related items.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Adobe: *Mar 2011 – Present (Orem, UT)*
Position: Team Lead, Software Engineer
Responsibilities: Leading engineering of SearchCenter, an industry-leading search marketing management solution.

Rain: *Jul 2008 – Mar 2011 (American Fork, UT)*
Position: Tech Lead, Sr. Software Engineer
Responsibilities: Lead engineering of applications for a wide array of clients.

EnticeLabs: *Sep 2007 – Jul 2008 (Provo, UT)*
Position: Software Engineer
Responsibilities: Architected and implemented an online advertising platform. Assumed a wide range of roles and worked hard to meet investor expectations as one of the first start-up employees.

Novell: *Jan 2006 – Sep 2007 (Provo, UT)*
Position: QA Engineer, Software Engineer
Responsibilities: Lead engineering for automated testing and reporting. System administration.

ExxonMobil: *May 2007 – Aug 2007 (Houston, TX)*
Position: eBusiness Consultant
Responsibilities: Lead engineering of application to automate corporate Internet filter approval processes. The application is used worldwide and serves over 100,000 employees.

BYU Broadcasting: *Aug 2001 – Jul 2002, Jan 2005 – Jan 2006 (Provo, UT)*
Position: Software Engineer, IT Technician
Responsibilities: Lead engineering of BYU Television, BYU Radio, KBYU-TV, and Classical 89 online communities. Network administration and tech support.

Vermotion, Yello Networks, ComTech: *May 2000 – Oct 2002*
Position: Software Engineer, IT Technician

SKILLS	Current	Previous	
	JavaScript	ASP.NET	Creative Suite
	Flex	Java	HTML
	AIR	PHP	CSS
	AS3	MySQL	Spanish

EDUCATION Brigham Young University
3.9 GPA; Cum Laude; Marriott School Dean's List
Master of Information Systems Management (MISM) degree from the Marriott School of Business
Bachelor of Science in Information Systems degree from the Marriott School of Business

MISCELLANEOUS Served as missionary in Guayaquil, Ecuador, for two years; Eagle Scout